The District School Board of Indian River County hosted an Interlocal Government Workshop on July 30, 2019, at 12:00 p.m. **9:00 a.m.**, in the Joe N. Idlette, Jr. Teacher Education Center located in the School District Office at the J.A. Thompson Administrative Center located at 6500 – 57th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32967. District School Board Members attending were: Chairman Laura Zorc., and Board Members: Teri Barenborg (left at 10:35), Jaqueline Rosario, and Dr. Mara Schiff. Dr. Susan Moxley, Superintendent of Schools; and Suzanne D'Agresta, School Board Attorney, were also present. Vice Chairman Tiffany M. Justice was absent.

Interlocal Government Workshop Minutes

- I. The Workshop was called to order by Chairman Zorc at 9:00 a.m.
- II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG was led by Chairman Laura Zorc.

Chairman Zorc asked the invited attendees to introduce themselves. Everyone introduced themselves and what local government office they were affiliated with. Chairman Zorc passed around the handouts that were going to be reviewed.

III. PRESENTATIONS

Chairman Zorc recognized AON to start with their presentation. There was a PowerPoint that was used. The questions were held off until the end of the presentations. Chairman Zorc explained to the guests that the School District has a committee called HIATF – Health Insurance Advisory Taskforce. She then had the AON presenters finalize their presentation. The representatives from AON were: Luci-Ann S. Tafuri, Assistant Vice President; Jeff Jinks, Vice President-Health & Benefits; and Paul Boutin, Sr. Vice President.

Chairman Zorc went on to recognize CareHere for their presentation. The representatives from CareHere were: Lacie Gallaher-Marsh, Sr. Director of Operations; Patrick McElenry, Director of Business Development; and Dianna Baise, RN, Director of Clinical Services. They shared their PowerPoint presentation with the group.

Chairman Zorc then recognized Mr. Jason Brown, County Administrator for the IRC Board of County Commissioners; and Ms. Suzanne Boyll, IRC Director of Human Resources, to share the counties health insurance plan. Mr. Brown shared some information and turned the rest of their presentation over to Ms. Boyll.

Chairman Zorc called for a 10-minute recess at 10:35 a.m. The workshop reconvened at 10:57 a.m.

Chairman Zorc opened the floor up for questions and started with both Commissioner Joe Flescher and then Commissioner Tim Zorc. Each of their questions were answered. Ms.

Laura Turner and Colleen Boyer from the Indian River County Sheriff's Office aske a couple of questions, which were answered. Mr. Paul Carlisle, City Manager – City of Sebastian, asked about the International Rx Benefits.

Ms. Liz Cannon, IRCEA President and Member of the HIATF Committee, joined the table with a couple of questions. Chairman Zorc then recognized Mrs. Rosario and Dr. Schiff for their questions. After all of the questions were answered, Chairman Zorc thanked everyone for coming to the workshop.

The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Zorc at 12:44 p.m.

Chairman Zorc then invited everyone to have lunch in the Multi-Purpose Room, provided by the School Districts Food Service Department and then go to the CareHere facility for a tour. Mrs. D'Agresta, Ms. Colleen Boyer, Ms. Laura Turner, Commissioner Tim Zorc, Mr. Jason Brown, Mrs. Rosario, and Chairman Zorc came to the CareHere facility and took a tour of the main building along with the new lab building, located right next to the main facility.

The tour ended at 1:51 p.m.